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Federal Election Commission 
Office of Complaints Examination and 
Legal Administration 
Attn: Donna Rawls, Paralegal 
999 E. Street, NW 
Wasbin^on, DC 20436 
CELA@T&.gov. 

Re: • MOR 7073 " 

To Wbom'lt May Concern: 

Premier Radio Stations, LLC ("Premier"), by and tbrougb counsel undersigned, 
hereby responds to the Complaint filed with the Federal Elections Commission (FEC) on 
May 23,2016, and to the letter from your office dated November 1,2016.' 

For the following reasons, no action should be taken.against Premier in response 
to the Complaint. 

First, the Complaint does not clearly identify Premier as a respondent, or allege a 
violation by Premier (of any kind, much less a violation of "a statute or regulation over 
which the Commission has jurisdiction"), as required by 11 C.F.R. § 111.4(d)(1). Rather, 
the Complaint was filed against "Meluskey for US Senate Committee," and it alleges that 
Mr. Alex Meluskey - who ran unsuccessffilly as a candidate for the United States Senate 
in the Republican primary tiiis suimnier>- "failed to state his source of funds in self-
financing his campaign and shows gross disregard for the FEC laws..." 

' Premier is an AM radio.station operating under the call-sign, "KFNX MOQ AM " 
The Complaint does reference I^mier obliquely, by alleging that "He [Mr. Meluskey] 
does weekly radio shows in the name of Fair Tax Group and has been using these shows 
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' Other than the November 1" letter and its attachments—which consisted of a Complaint filed 
with the FEC on May 2312016; a "Description of Preliminary Procedures..."; and a blank 
"Designation of Counsel Statement" 
reference to this matter. 

-Premier has received no other documents from the FEC in 
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for his campaign, however there has been no disclosure as to who pays for this radio 
time. Working with three different radio stations one hour each per week, there would 
appear to be a value in advertising that should be disclosed someplace." 

First, Premier is a "brokered" radio station that sells airtime for talk shows. It 
enters into contracts with the buyer(s) for each show, under which Premier is paid 
monthly, and at market rates, for the use of its airtime. On May 25, 2015, Mr. Meluskey 
purchased one hour on Saturdays at 4:00 p.m., as well as additional promotions and 
commercials for his show throughout the week, for the total of $433.33 per month, 
month-to-month (as set forth in his contract with Premier, attached and incorporated 
herein). Mr. Melusky has paid Premier under the contract since its inception. This is the 
same rate that other buyers (including non-political buyers) pay for Premier's airtime on 
the weekend between 4pm and 8pm, and that Premier has offered and agreed to with 
other buyers in the past. In compliance with 47 U.S.C.A. § 315(b), it is Premier's 
cheapest rate (i.e., it "does not exceed the charges made for comparable use of the 
station," and it is the "the lowest unit charge of the station for the same class and amount 
of time for the same period" "during the forty-five days preceding the date of a 
primary"). 

To the extent that the Complaint alleges violations of reporting requirements 
(under e.g. 52 U.S.C.A. § 30104 et seq.). Premier is of course not subject to such 
requirements, as it is not a political committee or candidate or otherwise affiliated with 
Mr. Meluskey. 

While not specifically alleged by the Complaint, Premier is also not in violation 
of 52 U.S.C.A. § 30116, which provides that "no person shall make contributions to any 
candidate and his authorized political committees with respect to any election for Federal 
office which, in the aggregate, exceed $2,000..." Premier has made no contribution to 
Mr. Meluskey of any kind. Mr. Meluskey has always paid for his airtime in full, at 
market rates, and on a monthly basis. Finally, Premier takes no position as to whether Mr. 
Meluskey andJoc his committee(s) have complied with any/all reporting requirements to 
which they may have been subject under federal or state law. 
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If you have any other questions, then please do not hesitate to contact me at 
iackw @ wb-law.com. or (602) 606-2810. A signed verification from Francis Battaglia, 
Premier's Ptesident, is also attached hereto. 

Sincerely-, 

John "Jack" D. Wilenchik, Esq. 
Arizona Bar License No. 029353 

attachments: 
Executed Broadcast Agreement between KFNX 1100 and 
Andrew Meluskey dated May 25,2015 
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I, Francis Battaglia, declare as follows: 

I am the President of Premier Radio Stations, LLC, and am audiorized to 

make this Verification on its behalf. 

I have read lite foregoing letter to the Federal Election Commission. The 

statements made therein are true and correct to tlie best of my knowledge, 

information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that tlie foregoing is true and comeci. 

Executed on diis of November, 2016. /j 



To: of 3 201M5.26 14:41:21 (GfWT) 16094826081 From; Alexander Meluske-. 

iNDiPtHntHt iniK 

2001 North 3nl Street Suite 102 Fhoeitix, A/85004 
Phone; (602)277-1100 Fox: (602)248-1478 w'Atvl l«0k1nx c.:?ni 

BROADCAST AGREEMENT 
between KKNX1100 and 

CONTACT: Altwoiider Mciulslccy 
COMPANY NAMIi: Virtuous Commiinlcaiions. I.I.C 
ADDRESS: 26100 N 82^^ Slreei 

CITV/ST/ZIP; 5i»ttsdnle, AZ. 85255 
PHONE: 609-575-8751 
EMAtL:Hlt."r@iittflnske\'.cm»/ 
pibiinontiaiibcnvproirti)iioiial.i:<>in 

SHOW AIRTIME: Soiurdey 4;00pm-S:00piu 
STAHT DATE: 06/06/2015 
END DATE: TFN 

RATE: S100.00 per show 

oPTiHvM 
SCHEDULE 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Tlitirsdny ' Friday Saturday Sunday 

1HrSbow Ix 

:30 Comroerclnl Ix Ix Ix Ix Ix 4x Ix 

:IS Promo 2x 2x 2x 2x 2x 2x 2x 

TERhyS OF THIS ACREEh^pN I: 
PAYMENTS: Cliehtagrces 10 pay $433hy 05/29/20l5aspuymcni lurihc llrsimunth .ttnd agrees tu pay $433.33 
moDihjy in advance thereafter. Should liiiy subsequent pnymems noi be made to lulfill lhi.t agreement. Client will be 
in defauh and siibjeei to inifiiil lute fee of 534 and ongoing laic Tec of 1034 inonlhly (heronncr. KFNX will deliver 
dcibuli. notice In written rorin by lax,, mail or uiimil. 

TERM: The initial term of i inontli is nen-ciuicclublv. EHCII ngrccd upim term is dcetiicil reserved and i.s not 
concclabic nor are pnytnonts rerundablc: Failitic to make subsequent payments to compieie the initial I month term 
will lead to late fees, colliwilons and / or fcc.<t or similar accion. 

CANCEL./ RENi^WAI.: Contract automatically renews unless cancelled or renegotiated in writing (via fax, mail or 
email) and then is converted to a month to ut.ontlt conliiici with a 2 week written notice by (ox. mail or email to 
cancel, iliis ugrocmum tmd pnymeiits due up from based on Payment Terms in Puymenu section. 

CU-ljNT i'KPViSi^NSi Ghent will he present weekly (Iri person or vin the phone) lo host show to ihe Insii of their 
ability and provide comeni. imd uny goe.sts. etc. In the evcui Client w absent a Guc.st Host will be provided by 
Client, or ample notice (I business day) given to run u replay. If Client docs not sliow or call, n previous show wil'l 
automatically be (rcjplnycd. If Client delivers a pre-produced show, ii needs to he rielivurcd two (2) husinus.>: days 
prior TO show Htririg. IfClicm dcliveis pre-produced spots - liicy must be iodnsiry si.andnrd (;l.5.:.30 or :60 seconds in 
Icnglii).- *lf Gliciu delivers-u prevprodiiecd show mid ilicre arc any addiiiunal ciigiiiccriiig cost' accd.% to cany the 
show, Client will he subject to those extra cosis. Client will follow .Simlnn programming clock (iucludes naiionni 
and local news, wcatltcr, etc.) for the Dvoadcasi. Client will respcel Ihe Si.iiihit .sliidin (keep clean, no food or 
uleohul) iiiid Sintion employees. 

k£ilXlQN.J.'l.lCiY'SLQ,NS - l,*.B.C?.PDCT.K.)N •' PRPPyC'INli: includes all siarl-up prodiicrjon co.sts to ci-u;i(c show 
(show cteineiits, promo, eliuni eonmicrcial, training and host guide • up lo one hqiir), one rc.vi.sion of shoyv 
production (expect a week for ehnnjjcs to he thialixed), one pre-iapo. u boaid operaioi io run the progrnni and answer 
phones, copy of each show (CD or Ml'3), nnd a listing on Siniion website in prognnn schedule. Station will provide 
an over-the-air rmliu iransinission and simulciist via Iniuniei .sircamiiig (ihrottgh .Station wchshe). "Any addiiiniial 
producmg or production needs will be subjoei to extra charge at an Itourly rate of S50. •Remote Broadcasts may be 
requested, but arc subject to lime nnd location circumsttuices. There is a minimum charge of S250 (each) for a 
Reniotu and inqy be subject to additional ch.irgcs depending on Remote needs. 

STATION LIABIUTV / ni.sri AtMPB- in the event of station nialfotictioit or trotisrcr of ownership, (he Statlun's 
liability for n refimd of uny acttial ainotinis prepaid will be on a pro rata Imsis. The views and opinions of the Client I 
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2015^-26 14:41:21 (GMT)' 16094826081 From: Alexander Meluskc 

IHOiriHtltKIT.ItK 

201)1 North 3rd Sirccl $uile 102 Phoenix. AZ 85004 
Phone; (602)277-1100 Fax: (602) 248-1478 J 10ay;rL\,sXW.i 

'1"'® - P 'hc triiem! Host (ond Ciuesis f Callers, cic.) and nor necessarily Utnse of die 
K-FlvX Slaiion, Management, and employees. Station is not liable Cor Client's rcpraseiiiations and any la-wsuiu filed 
against CItem. 

NQ GVIARANTEK: NO guanintcc.s are warranted to the suness oflliiK or any show / ad campaign. Station will 
work Id thc' hc.st.of^.s ability to .assist-Client in securing sponsorship. Station does not guarantee the flicwss of such 
anempts by any party. 

SPONSORSHTP: Client ha.s the right to sell ads and / or sponsors, on their own show. Client will refer leads to 
KFNX to sell on client's show. In the eveui of u .sponsor Iwing sigrjcd by .Soition for Ciicni • Client receives fnim 
Client's sponsors on llieir show IOO%.or revenue up to cost of the show^ .Uien 50%.(SII / 50 split with S'lationj of 
reveiiui; nhoyc the,cost of the showand 1(agency lee) for aiiy..rc.vehue thai airs oll'thcir show. 

nONllSES: Additional rehroadcasts of program and airing of bonus promm and coininercials when time permits, 
but not guaranteed. 

AtlTHORIZRP PRE-EMPTIONS: Siaiinn has established, spoirs hmadcasi cnmracts with local and noiionu! 
nctwork.s:and may preempt Client's show at time.s. Slaiiun will give Client advance notice id the beta of its ability. 
In the event,of a: pre-emption, the show will be rcbroadcast at another time during week subjecl to Client s approval, 
or will be added to the erid onite cuninict itnd the Clloiii will not be charged tbr Uhii, week. 

ACTS OF.G0D: Station rncrves fight to ciihccl-or reschedule in ca.se iifiKtwer or equipment Rilliire beyond the 
Stuiioir^ 'c'ohirpi or national, regional.or local ciiicrgency. lii the evein of sucli failure, ilic show will be.rebrnadcast 
at another lime during week .subject to Client's nppru.vHl .ur added to the end of the cuiiiraet nnd the client will not.be 
charged 'for that week. Website and Imeraci stfenmiiig is od'ercd. but iioi entirely conimllcd by Station and any short 
term inaliiinctidn of such service shall not be grounds for reimbursement or credit. 

COMMUNfry StANp/\|^pS; Client will not use any indecent languugc on:air and will use. goud (imd 
prafeMionalj jud^em. in dikussing luiy tyitcs of quc.stinn8blu / controversial content. Client agrees thai any 
violation of community standards or FCC. I.iws may result in imincdiaic lermin.iiiion of program with-a pro-nited 
ivfund. 

ASSJ<.«NM.fiNT.: Both .Station and Client may not assign this agreement without prior written pennlssion from ilte 
other party. 

LEGAL VENUE; Rcgiirdless of the place of execution the laws nf the .Siaie of Ari/iinn apply. Any action taken to 
enforce this ngreeineui shall have jiirisdiciiuii in the City uf Plioeiiix. .Ari/.oiiii. 

ENtlRE AGREEMENT: Tin's iigreemcni'con.siiiiirc5 the cnrire agreement between both parries. Both partjes enter 
of their own freewill anri liayc the right for tin minniey to review this docuincnt. Any signatures via fax, email, mail, 
etc. arc binding. No onti stnicnicnls shall be binding. 

Aiilhnri'/eil liy Statliin .\uthoriMd tfy Clleiil 

Signature Francis Battaeni Siyniinire _Jit<orandtii . 

Namc/rnie Krancb Hatiaella/l'i MitlBni 

naie 08/22/201.4 

Niiiiie/Tiile _A IvxunOer Melusk«}>/Memhvr_ 

Date . Ma.y3S20IS 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

SMEStreeLNW 
Washington, DO 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
f ona form for each ResDonderiUEntltv/Tressgrqr 

FAX (20^) 219-3923 

MUR# ^073 

NAME OF COUNSEL: JO"'' WILENCHIK, ESQ. 

WILENCHIK AND BARTNESS, P.C. 
FIRM: 

ADDRESS: MORTH THIRD STREET, PHOENIX, AZ e5004 

TELEPHONE- OFFICE f 602 1 60g-26l0 

FAXt 002 \ 606-2811 ^VVeb Address www.wb.law.com 

The above-nai]ned Individual and/or firm le hereby designated as my counsel and Is authorized 
to receive any notlflcatlons and other oommunlcations from the Commission and to acton my 
behalf before;theCommlKlon. 

. ^esribnderit/Ago^!®lgi^ure ' Tltle(Trea8urar/Candldats/0vmer) 

RESPQWnPMTr- jPr/niier Radio^ations. LLC 

(Cj^nilttee Name, Company Name, or individual Named in NotlficsUon Utter) 

MAILING ADDRESS: street. Suite 102, Phoenix AZ 85004 
(PleaseRplht) —-

TELEPHONE (H).^ fwi "7-1100 

E-Malt: - • ' 

^ o Federal Election Commission matter that Is subject to the conndentlalitv erovislons 
elndiiitod fh prohibits making publlo any notlflcaUon or Investigation 
SivesSgatfon' Commission without the exprass written consent of the person under 

Rev. 2014 


